Hsiao Tnnﬂ (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 3:14 PM

To: Mg Sin Hai

Cc: assignments; CS A Teamn; Admin A

Subject: RE: 3rd party direct settlement SLQ7584D/ & your insured

GBB9339E/DOA:20/03/2019/Est $ *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM19005405/pa3

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both parties, the liability is clear
and shall proceed with direct settlement for the above mentioned case.

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of
repair to your client's vehicle.

The final repair cost is subjected to the consistency of the damages according to the nature of the
accident.

And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor.
Please note that all finalisation subject insurer's approval.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed [ inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,
Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Fhone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: Ng Sin Hai <shng@kahmotor.onmicrosoft.com>

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 11:30 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: 3rd party direct settlement SLQ7584D/ & your insured GBB9339E/DOA:20/03/2019/Est $ *** LKK REF:
CC4/ASM19005405/pa3

Dear All,

May | know how long do | have to wait this direct case to get the liability clearance???

1



Thank you and have a nice day,©

Warmest Regards,

Mg Sin Hai

Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd

{A member of Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Body Repair & Paint Centre

255 Alexandra Road

Singapore 155937

DID: 6471 5419

HP: 9072 1769

E-mail: shngi@honda.com.sg

@ Wisit our

o ey e Facebook page

h% Please consider the environment before printing this email

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The Information contained in the e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and
may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable low. IT the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this message in error, pleass immediately notily the sender and delete the mail. Thank vou for vour collaboration.

From: Ng 5in Hai

Sent: Wednesday, 3 April, 2019 12:55 PM

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)' <chewht@Ikkauto.com=

Cc: assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: 3rd party direct settlement 5LQ7584D/ & your insured GBB9339E/DOA:20/03/2019/Est 5 *** LKK REF:
CC4/ASM19005405/pa3

Dear All,

This is a direct hit from the rear, | don't understand why is there a need to take so long for the clearance.

Thank you and have a nice day,@
Warmest Regards,

Mg Sin Hai

Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd

(A member of Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Body Repair & Paint Centre

255 Alexandra Road

Singapore 159937

DID: 6471 5419

HP: 9072 1769

E-mail: shng@honda.com.sg

§ Visit our

e Facebook page



ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The Information contained in the e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entily named above and

may conlain information that is privileged. confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable low. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank vou for your collaboration,

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht®I|kkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 April, 2019 12:01 PM

To: Ng Sin Hai <shng@kahmotor.onmicrosoft.comz

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com=: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: 3rd party direct settlement SLQ7584D/ & your insured GBB9339E/DOA:20/03/2019/Est $ *** LKK REF:
CC4/A5M19005405/pa3

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter,

Ourinsured had reported the accident. Attached is a copy of his police report for your easy reference.
We are currently pending for a copy of authorisation to act from our insured before we could advise Ds.

We will follow up and get back to you asap.

Brief Details.

On 20/03/2019 at about 1650hrs, while | was driving my company van bearing registration
GBB9339E along Upper Serangoon Road towards Bendemeer Rd at the speed of 20-30k
an accident with another car bearing registration plate number SLQ75840. While | was dr
documents in the car was about to drop and | trying to grab hold on it. Thereafter, | realise
front of my van, suddenly came to a stop. We both alighted and exchanged particulars an
privately. The front bonnet of my company van was dented whereas the rear bumper of Sl

dented, No one is injured due to the accident.

| am lodging this report as the driver decided to do insurance claim.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



From: Ng Sin Hai <shng@kahmotor.onmicrosoft.com:

Sent: Tuesday, 2 April 2019 4:38 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; assignments <assighments@|kkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-
a@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 3rd party direct settlement SLQ7584D/ & your insured GBB9339E/DOA:20/03/2019/Est S *** LKK REF:
CC4/ASM19005405/pa3

Dear All,
Kindly advise the liability for this case as | understand that your insured has made the report since 29/03/2019.

Thank you and have a nice day,@

Warmest Regards,

Ng Sin Hai

Kah Motor Co. 5dn. Bhd

{A member of Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Body Repair & Paint Centre

255 Alexandra Road

Singapore 159937

DID: 6471 5419

HP: 9072 1769

E-mail: shng@honda.com.sg

* Visit our

QU CHELDREH Facebook page
CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The Information contained in the e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and
may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable low. If the reader of this message is not the

intended recipient, vou are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copving of this communication is strictly prohibited. If vou
have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail, Thank you For your collaboration.

Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@|kkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 26 March, 2019 5:09 PM

To: Ng Sin Hai <shng@kahmotor.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>: CS A Team <Cs-
a@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 3rd party direct settlement SLQ7584D/ & your insured GBB9339E/DOA:20/03/2019/Est $ *** LKK REF:
CC4/ASM19005405/pa3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE"
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that OI has yet to report the accident and we are currently pending verification for direct
settlement,



Please provide us the J:o ng and anm'!geﬁlr TP survey.
T
e Evidence I.e. video/ scene photo.

* Estimate cost of repair
Please note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Hsiao Tong at 6742 3197.
Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(40801373)

From: Ng Sin Hai <s hng@ ah n‘n;:mr onmmrusof‘t com=

Sent: Monday, 25 March, 2019 8:26 PM

To: 5G AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey <motor.survey(@axa.com.sg>

Subject: RE: 3rd party direct settlement SLQ7584D/ & your insured GBB9339E/DOA:20/03/2019/E5t &

Dear Motor Claims,

Please refer to the attached pdf, we are assisting our insured vehicle SLQ7584D to file a 3rd party claim against your
insured vehicle GBB9339E and to request for direct settlement,

Please assist and expedite to check the claim liability soonest.

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

P PR e Facebook page

CONF IDENTIAL NOTE: The Information contained in the e-mail is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt
tfrom disclosure under applicable low. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.




If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank
you for vour collaboration.



6/5/2019 Claim Portal

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (TP) - Menu

({ ":Tp & Mand

e lA> - I |LACCID NT INVOLVING
GBB 9339E?OI) & SLQ 75 D(TP) O

N 20/03/2019

Type
@ Question

Message
Liability: 100%. Insured driver rear-ended third party. Inform Ol about third party clairm. Agreed to settle at best
and aware NCD issue. We seek your mandate at $7,676.45(all-in). TP-Mandate IA had been uploaded in

@  Smartclaims. Kindly let us have your approval/instruction. Hsiao Tong - 05 June 2019

hitps:/ivp smartclaims.axa.com sglclaim-pordal’himlindex-vendor-senvice-requests. htmi¥/service-requests/view-message/?serviceReguestMumber=10... 11



Conuialtanis

! f { Auto

-y -h.. Pre Lid Company Registration No. 199607 1%8R
S1UBREAYVE 1, #02-25 PAYA UBLINIDUSTRIAL PARK, SESGAFORE 93 TEL @ (65 2563501 FAX ;S| 1564012
Immediate Advice
To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd Date:5/6/2019
Survey Details:

Date of loss 20-Mar-19

Date of appointment 26-Mar-19

Date of survey 29-Apr-19

Location of survey KAH MOTOR CO 5DN BERHAD

Vehicle Details:

Claim Type: THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Vehicle number SLO7584D

Make and Model HONDA HRV 1.5 LX CVT
Date of registration 21-Jul-17

Parf Rebate

Market Value 5 80,000.00
Parf Rebate 5 47,977.00
Mett Loss 5 32,023.00

Repair details:

Initial Estimate | 5 14,458.59

Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Parts 5 1,235.89
Check items (estimate) NIL
Labour 5 5,480.00
Total 5 6,715.89
Lump Sum(if applicable) ] -

Number of days for repair l 6 |




f Auio
S Consuitams
i B = Pta Lid Company Registration No. 199607 158R

5107 AVE §, #32-25 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE J089353 TEL 1 (065 62863361 FAX : ((M5) 2564315

Remarks:
Mandate:
Liability(TP) 100%
Proposed repair cost (w/G5T) 5 7,189.00
Loss of use 5 480.00 |(Bdays x 560.00)
Loss of rental NIL |no. of days
Loss of income NIL |no. of days
LTA search fees 5 7.45
Others NIL
Proposed Total s 7,676.45




6/11/2019

«

Service Request Details

Claim
SeMO113Y

Reference
CC4/A5M19005405/R1pa3 ﬁ

Loss Date
20 March 2019

Report Date
26 Mar 2019 2:09:24 AM

Request Date
26 March 2019

Due Date
26 March 2020

Vendor Mame
LKK AUTO COMNSULTANTS PTE LTD (TF)

Type of Loss
Third Party Vehicle Damage

Services
Pending verification - Direct Settlement
Actions

Mext Step
Finish the work

Claim Portal

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD (TP) ~

Menu

Complete Work

More -

Vehicle Information

https:f.’-up.smaﬂciaims.axa.c:um.sg.fcFairn-parlalﬂmtmlﬁnde:wendnmanrim-mquests.h1rn.I#.fsar'.rine-raquests?’?sawlcaﬂ&quasthlumbe#i 06271

1/4



B11/2019 Claim Portal

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (TP} Menu

viake
TPVD HONDA

Model
HR-V-1.5 (A)

Service Address

Primary Contact/Insured

NETWORK EXPRESS COURIER SERVICES PTE LTD
46 HORNE ROAD, NETWORK COURIER BUILDING, 209068, Singapore
62933303

Claim Handler
WANG Peter

peter.wang@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions
MNOM-REPORTED

Messages Invoices History Documents Assessment Metrics Motes
Jew Messa
TYPE (7]
SENT 6/6/19 11:12 AM
FROM WANG Peter
SUBJECT Pls proceed DS with quantum as proposed
BODY

hitps:/fvp smarclaims,.axa.com.sg/claim-portal htmlindex-vendor-service-requests. himi#service-requesis/?senvice RequestNumber= 106271



6/11/2019

I YFE

SENT

FROM

SUBJECT

BODY

TYPE

SENT

FROM

SUBJECT

BODY

TYPE

SENT

FROM

SUBJECT

BODY

Claim Portal

LEK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (TP) = Menu

L7

5/6/19 2:53 PM

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (TP)

<TP - Mandate |A> - S?PM0113Y [ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBB
9339E(OI) & 5LQ 7584D(TP) ON 20/03/2019]

Liability: 100%. Insured driver rear-ended third p...

-

10/4/19 2:57 PM

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (TP)

RE: Liability clear - pls get company LOA and proceed DS with
quantum to be reviewed

Hi, | have uploaded a copy of Ol LOA in SC. We wil...

o

3/4/19 9:51 AM

WANG Peter

Liability clear - pls get company LOA and proceed DS with quantum
to be reviewed

Ol GIA linked to you.

hups:.f.-'v.-p,Smartclain'ls.axa.r.um.s:g.-'cIaim-pudal.l'hlrnll'iﬁdBK—VBHdDF'SEWi'CE"'EEI““‘ms-h'""wsEWiCE*ﬂqU“W?SEWiEERW”%*N” mber=106271

34



B11/2018 Claim Portal

LEKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (TP) = Menu

IYPE L7
SENT 28/3/1%9 242 PM
FROM WANG Peter
SUBJECT Ol nen-reporting
BODY Pls follow up
-

hilps:.f.-'-.rp.smartc:laims.am.wm.5g.f:.iairn-pnrtala'htmln'index—vendor—servlca-ra.quasts.rrtmﬁ.l'sawioa-requasts.f?saruic:aF!aquﬂstNurnbeh1 06271 a4



Hsiao Tnna (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 11 June 2019 6:19 PM

To: shng@kahmotor.onmicrosoft.com

Cec: Rasul (LKKAuto); Vivian Lau (LKKAUtD)

Subject: RE: Submission Pre-Invoice for vehicle SLQ7584D
Attachments: FINALISATION_MARKED.pdf

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,

For COR, recommended amount at P/P $6,715.8%(before G5T) with & repair days. Kindly refer to the
attached for your reference.

Kindly confirm,

** Kindly forward your LOD with all the relevant documents(ie: final repair bill, authorisation to act, rental
receipt) to us (LKK) for our necessary action.

Please note that all the finalisation subject to insurer approval,

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of
resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed /
inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement,

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the
issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Ng Sin Hai <shng(@kahmotor.onmicrosoft.com=>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2019 8:23 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur(@lkkauto.com=
Subject: RE: Submission Pre-Invoice for vehicle SLOQ7584D

Dear Rasul.
Kindly refer to the attached pdf for the pre-invoice final repair cost amount for abovementioned vehicle .

Cost of repair : $7,195.89 (before GST)
No of working days : 06 days. (LOU)

We will proceed for closing after | week of submission to you.
Kindly contact me if there is any discrepancy.



Thank vou and have a nice day,®

Warmest Regards,

Ng Sin Hai

Kah Motor Co, Sdn. Bhd

(A member of Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Body Repair & Paint Centre

255 Alexandra Road

Singapore 159937

DID: 6471 5419

HP: 9072 1769

E-mail: shngi@honda.com.sg

br Wisit our

gt il Facebook page
ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The Information contained in the e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and
may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable low, 11 the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, vou are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If vou
have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you for your collaboration.



Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Desmond Toh <desmondtoh@honda.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 14 September 2019 12:20 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Jerome Tan; Winson Chow

Subject: FW: 5LQ75840 - TP CLAIM AGAINST GBB9339E DOA: 20.03.2019
Attachments: 4262 001 pdf

Your Ref: GBB9339E

Our Ref: 5LO7584D

M/s:  AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd
C/o:  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

& Shenton Way

#27-01 AXA Tower

Singapore 068811

Atin: Case Handler

Dear All,
Above is the attached document for third party direct settlement claim.
Kindly provide us your finalized settlement & payment as your soonest,

We'll appreciate if you could reply to us once receive this mail.

Best Regards

Desmond Toh

Contact No. 65145848

Kah Motor Co 5dn Bhd
Website : www.honda.com.sg

Visit our
Facebook page

<l 8

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.



Hsiao Tnng (LKKAuto)

From: Desmond Toh <desmondtoh@honda comsg>

Sent: Saturday, 5 October 2019 9:11 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Jerome Tan; Winson Chow

Subject: RE: SLQ7584D - TP CLAIM AGAINST GBB9339E DOA: 20.03.2019

Dear Hsiao Tong,

We have accepted the offer.

Best Regards

Desmond Toh

Contact No. 65145848

Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd
Website : www.honda.com.sg

'

% Visit our

Facebook page

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com=>

Sent: Saturday, 5 October, 2019 8:37 AM

To: Desmond Toh <desmondtoh@honda.com.sg>

Cc: Jerome Tan <jerometan@honda.com.sg>; Winson Chow <winsonchow@honda.com.sg>
Subject: RE: 5LQ7584D - TP CLAIM AGAINST GBBS339E DOA: 20.03.2015

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

We propose settlement as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair (w/G5T) 57,185.99
2. Loss of Use (Bdays x 560.00) S 480.00
Total | § 7,665.99

Please confirm acceptance.,

“please note that our proposal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an
admission of liability on our part and/or that of our policyhelder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of our without prejudice
engagement should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding in any other related
claims.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewhti@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S5(g08933)
1




From: Desmond Toh <desmondtoh@honda.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 14 September 2019 12:20 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Jerome Tan <jerometan@honda.com.sg>; Winson Chow <winsonchow@honda.com.sg>
Subject: FW: 5LQ7584D - TP CLAIM AGAINST GBBS339E DOA: 20.03.2019

Your Ref: GBB3339E

Qur Ref: 5LQ7584D

M/s:  AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd
C/o: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

& Shenton Way

#27-01 AXA Tower

Singapore 068811

Attn: Case Handler

Dear All,
Above is the attached document for third party direct settlement claim.
Kindly provide us your finalized settlement & payment as your soonest.

We'll appreciate if you could reply to us once receive this mail.

Best Regards

Desmond Toh

Contact No. 65145848
Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd

Website : www.honda.com.sg

-y
Ll
>
Yisit our

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



EF

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



) HONDA

Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd.
1 bmrmbar ed Oriantal Heldinga Barbad
Body Aepalr & Peint Centra

84 Mandai Estte

Singepore 728203

Tel : +65 65847 3838

Fax ; +66 6362 5016

wnrw honds.com.sg

M/s: AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd Date 5/9/2019
§ Shenton Way
#27-01
Singapore 068811
Attn: Motor Claims Department Your ref : GBB9339E
Our ref SLO7584D
Dear All,

THIRD PARTY DIRECT SETTLEMENT
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLQ7584D AND GBB9339E ON 20/03/2019.

We refer to the item(s) marked ( « ) below:

( « ) Werefer to your email dated 10/04/2019
( ¢ ) Weenclosed herewith the repair invoice / Third Party Direct Settlement Agreement.
( ) Kindly forward the discharge voucher for our client's signature within 2 weeks via
email to : desmondtoh(@honda.com.sg
( v ) We return your discharge voucher duly completed.
( « ) Kindly expedite settlement the following :-
Repair Cost . §$7,185.99 payable to Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd.
Loss of RENTAL
Loss of Use 5%60.00 X 9 days=55540.00 payable to YUEN MUN FONG HELENA

(INCLUDING 01 SAT 01 SUN 01 PRI)
LTA Search

( ¥ ) Kindly let us have your cheque made in favour of the above mentioned name(s) for our

transmission as soon as possible.
( « ) Letter of Authority

Thank you.

Yours faithfully,

A,

Ng Sin Hai



VU HONDA

Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd.
(A Member of Oriental Holdings Berhad)
G4 Mandal Esiate, SINGAPORE 720803

Service Tax Invoice

M200050223
SEOFC1380G

GET Reg Mo.
Company Ref. No

Mandai Paris Cenfre Invaice No. SINV-BM 19001425
Phone No. © +65 6841 3838 Fax Mo ; Invoice Date 27/0819
Order No. SVO18026992
Reference
AXA INSURANCE S'PORE PTELTD Job Card No. 10851
MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT Date/Time Received 10040137 3:15:31 PM
B SHEMTON WAY Licence No. SLQT7584D
H27-01 AXA TOWER Modal HRW LX¥-SIN CVT ¥M 2016
SINGAPORE, 068811 Car Chassis No. JHMRU1 BI0GX202640
Car Englne No. L15B4532640
Mileage 19834
Service Advisor NG SIN HAI 1596
Customer Code : CUD129734 Served By SHNG
Payment Term : 30 Days Page 1
= e 7% GST Amount incld
Mo. Description Qty., UsM U PriceDisc %  Amount Amount GST
TP DIRECT SETTLEMENT (J/NO:; )
OWHNER: YLIEN MUN FONG HELENA
OWHMER INSURER:
ACC DATE: 20/03/2019
SURVEYED BY: RASUL
DATE: 29/04/2019
REF NO;
TP INSURER: AXA INSURANCE
TP VEH:
BOSUN 0701 SUNDRIES 1  Hours 30.00 30,00 210 3210
BOJSE 0701 SEALANT FOR TAILGATE 1  Hours 80.00 B0.00 5.60 B5.60
BRMLOZ2I 0701 INSPECT RR LIGHTING MECHAMISMS. 1 Hours 180.00 180.00 12.60 192.80
PERFORM WATER
TEST.(N)
BADZR 0701 REMOVE & REMEW REVERSE SENSORS-4 1 Hours 180.00 180.00 12.60 182.60
PCS (M)
BE020 0701 REMOVE & INSTALL RR. WINDSCREEM.[M) 1 Hours 560.00 56000 398,20 55920
BKBUDIR 0701 WINDSCREEN DAMKIT 1 Hours 100,00 100.00 T.00 107.00
BKEBLUOR 07 REMOVE & INSTALL REVERSE CAMERA & 1 Hours 380.00 380.00 26.60 406.60
CALIBRATION
BKEBUOIR 0701 RESET VEHICLE SMART KEY ACCESS/ENTRY 1 Hours 380.00 380.00 26.60 406.60
SYSTEM
BMID3D 0701 REMOVE & INSTALL REAR COMPARTMENT 1  Hours 280.00 280.00 19.60 299.60
LIMINGS
GARNISHES. (M)
BKTGOZR 0701 REMOVE & TRANSFER ITEMS TO NEW 1  Hours 560.00 560.00 39.20 589,20
TAILGATE. ADJUST &
ALIGN TAILGATE.(N)
BPOER 171B  SPRAY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR 1  Hours 1,350.00 1,350.00 94 50 144450
REFLACED AREAS. (8P)
BEKRP21M 1728 CUT OFF & REMEW RR PAMNEL. STRAIGHTEM 1 Hours  1,400.00 1,400.00 98.00 1,498,00
RR FENDERS AN
ALIGH CHASSIS INCLUDING FITTING OMN ATTACHMENT
ITEM
BO-WS-SEALANT WINDSCREEN SEALANT (N) 2 Each G0.00 120.00 B.40 128.40
91505-TME-003 CLIF.BUMPER 14 Each 230 25 2415 1.69 25,64
TS722-TTW-AD1 EMEBLEMRR. 1 Each 1330 25 9.97 0.70 10.67
T5T25-TBN-TOO EMBLEM.RR. VTEC 1 Each 14.50 25 10.87 0.76 11.63
047 18-T7TA-SDOZZ FACE,RR.BUMPER 1 Each 463.7T0 25 4777 24.34 372N
T1593-T7A-000 SPACER R.ARR.BUMPER SIDE 1 Each 17.20 25 12.80 0.80 13.80
GR100-TTA-I20ZF TAIL GATE COMP 1 Each B55.70 25 B41.77 44,52 686.69
T3294-T7J-HO1 RUBBER CR.WINDSHIELD DAMPER 1 [Each 1830 25 14.47 1.01 1548

Proted by SHMG on 27 Aug 2018 1 3.20:40 PM
This i5 n computer ganeraad inaics, No signature is requlned, Ploase review your bill and advise us of any smins o Gmissions
Kah Matar reserves the nghl b daliver & sukisequan bill far any change omilled. G5T Amount is calculaled fmom indivcdial lineie)

Faymaent due upon Payment Ternms as slabed abovwe. Please make payment sinclly in accordance with peymant lorms,
Ingavast will Da charpad al 2% per month o ovendee amounls
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feedback by scanning
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V) HONDA.

Service Tax Invoice

Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd. GST Reg o, M200D50223
(A Member of Oriental Holdings Berhad) Compsny Rof Mo, SEOFCTIB0G
6A Mandal Estate, SINGAPORE 7209903
Ndandal Pats Cenra Invaice ho. SIMLLBMO001420
Phone Mo, © 465 6841 3638 Fax Mo, Invoice Date 270819
) _ _ Order Ne. SY0 10269493
T — — I ..ﬁ;ﬁ;ﬂﬁ:____ : 2
ARAINSURANCE SPOREPTELTD — —Job Card No. e o TOS5T
WMCTTOR T ATMS DFPT ' Date/Time Recoeived 10/04/10 ] 3:15:31 PM
8 SHENTON WAY Licence No. SLOTH840
#27-01 AXA TOWER Model - HRW L¥-3IM CVT ¥YM 2016
SINGAPORE, 068811 Car Chassis No. : JHMRLIMB30GX 202640
Car Engine No. - L15B4532640
Mileage - 19834
Service Advisor : NG SIN HAI 1596
Customer Code : CUJ1259734 Served By . SHMNG
Payment Term : 30 Days Page ] 2
7% GST &mount incld
Mo, Description Oty. Ush L. PriceDisc % Amount _Amount GST
TI226-525N-000 DAMPERSTD 5X5 1 Each B850 25 6.37 045 6.62
T3254-T7J-HM RUBBER CLWINDSHIELD DAMPER 1 [Each 1830 25 1447 1.01 1548
TE711-THA-003 CAPPINOT 1 Each 480 25 3.60 0.25 3.85
91501-570-003 FASTENER BW/SHIELD 4 Each 530 25 15.90 1.41 17.01
91502-570-003 FASTENER B 2 Each 530 25 7.95 0.56 5.5
91536-550-J01 FASTENER AW/SHIELD 2 Each 380 25 570 0.40 6.10
Sum Labor 5,480.00 JE3.60 5,B63.60
Sum Item 1,235.89 86,50 1,322.39
Total SGD 6,715.89 470.10 7,185.99
Total Payable (SGD) 7,185,949
Printed by SHNG on 27 Au (28
This is HLEMJMF Elﬂwﬂ!dnh‘?::auhl: ::-::upr:‘ls recuired Please rmdaw pour bl and mdvaa us of any s of ofmissions, Flaase (i us you EWE
Flah Motar raranaa e Aghl o deliver § subesquent bl for any charge omiled, GET Ampund g calowabed ffom indivichaal lins{s) ;'::dg:tﬂ;ﬂﬂﬂﬁ;!:::;ﬂu l
mobile devics ¥ !
Faymant dug upan Payman] Terms a5 siabed abowe. Please maxe papnent sincily in accondance with payment bemms. E

Irtareg] will ba changed &1 2% per manih on overdue Amaints
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automaobile

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD

B SHENTON WAY #24-01

AXATOWERSINGAPORE 068811

ATTN: PETER WANG

Ref : CC4/ASM19005405/R1pads2
Code: ASM

17

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh.  GBB 9339E Veh. Inspected SLQ 7584D
Policy No. VFX/P1986584 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SOMO113Y Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From PETER WANG Assign Date 26/03/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDAHRV15A c.c 1466
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. JHMRU1830GX 202640 Colour BROWN
Odometer 027383 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[215/60 R16 DUNLOP 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 DUNLOP 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 DUNLOP 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 215/60 R16 DUMLOP 5 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date 20/02/2018 Inspection Date 29/04/20189
Survey held at KAH MOTOR CO SDN BERHAD
NO. 255 ALEXANDRA ROAD
SINGAPORE 159937
5a. Remarks
AYTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B}IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

& Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

P 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: B256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-0607138-R Page No.:1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLQ 7584D
: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition |0 o hop {g]} tij}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
2|WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 120.00 120.00
14|CLIP, BUMPER (SN) (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 2415 24.15
1|EMBLEMRR. (SN) (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 9.97 9.97
1|EMBLEM,RR. I-VTEC (SN) (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 10.87 10.87
1|FACE,RR.BUMPER (SN) [CONSISTENT) DEFORMED 347.77 347.77
1|REFLECTOR ASSYR.RR. (SN) (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 117.22 y
1|REFLECTOR ASSYL RR. (SN) (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 117,22 :
1|SPACER R.RR.BUMPER SIDE (SN) (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 12.90 12.90
1|SPACERL RR BUMPER SIDE (SN) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 862 -
1|FACER RR.BUMPER CORNER (SN) (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 70.57 -
1|FACEL RR. BUMPER CORNER (SN) (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 70.57 :
1|PANEL COMPRR. (SN) (CONSISTENT) TO REPAIR SEE 279.82 .
LABOUR
1|TAIL GATE COMP (SN) (CONSISTENT) BENT 641.77 64177
1|WEATHERSTRIP TAILGATE (SN) (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 74.02 2
1|LOCK ASSY TAILGATE (SN) (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 59.17 =
1|ANTENNA ASSYL.F. (SN) (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 44.47 .
1|BUZZER ASSYSMART (SN) (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 45.30 2
4|ACT RR.SENSOR (SN) (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 320.00 .
1|RUBBER CR.WINDSHIELD DAMPER (SN) (CONSISTENT) |NECESSARY 14,47 14.47
1|DAMPERSTD 5X5 (SN) (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 6.37 .37
1|RUBBER CL WINDSHIELD DAMPER (SN) (CONSISTENT) |NECESSARY 14.47 14.47
1|CAPPIVOT (SN) (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 3.60 3.60
4|FASTENER BW/SHIELD (SN) (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 15.90 15.90
2|FASTENER B (SN) (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 7.85 7.95
2|FASTENER AW/SHIELD (SN) (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 5.70 5.70
1|SUNDRIES (SN) (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 100.00 30.00
1|SEALANT FOR TAILGATE (SN) (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 80.00 80.00
1|SEALANT FOR REAR END PANEL (SN} (CONSISTENT)  |NOT NECESSARY 80.00 .
1|WINDSCREEN DAM KIT (SN) (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 100.00 100.00
2,802.87 1,445.89

Report Ref No. CC4/ASM19005405/R1pa3s2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusfrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607188R GST Reg. No. 19-9607186-R Page No.:2 of 2
g Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition |, "tTte l;}i ﬁ{
LABOUR
BODY UNDERSIDE COATING. NOT NECESSARY 450,00 -
INSPECT RR LIGHTING MECHANISMS. PERFORM 180.00 180.00
WATER.
REMOVE & REMEW REVERSE SENSORS 180.00 180.00
APPLY BODY UNDERSIDE COATING. MOT NECESSARY 250.00 -
REMOVE & INSTALL RR. WINDSCREEN 560.00 560.00
REMOVE & INSTALL REVERSE CAMERA & CALIBRATION. 480.00 380.00
RESET VEHICLE SMART KEY ACCESS { ENTRY SYSTEM. 480.00 3B0.00
REMOVE & INSTALL REAR COMPARTMENT LININGS. 560.00 280.00
REMOVE & TRANSFER ITEMS TO NEW TAILGATE. 560.00 560.00
ADJUST &
SPRAY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR REPLACED AREAS. 3,000.00 1,350.00
CUT OFF & RENEW RR. PANEL. STRAIGHTEN RR 5,000.00 1,400.00
FENDERS AM. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF PANEL
COMPRR.
11,700.00 5,270.00
GRAND TOTAL 14,502.87 6,715.89
|  RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | I 6,715.89|
Report Ref No. CC4/ASM19005405/R1pads2
)
MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS HO LEONG CHUAM

Automotive Assessor Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the uss and benafd of the Client namad on the Tront page of this Repor.




